



## Brad Boullion, CPA

*Managing Consultant - Project Management Practice Lead*

### **Program Management - Public Entities**

Brad's primary focus as a program manager is the client. He believes that a successful program manager must truly understand what the client expects out of its bond projects. That includes the administration, the board, the end user, and the community. As a prior school administrator, he understands the pressure for public entity administrators to perform on the projects that the community has agreed to fund. He believes in a team approach to a project, making sure the architect and the contractor are working towards the same goal. Brad leverages years of experience to successfully navigate a district from concept to closeout.

### **Project Management - Disaster Recovery**

As a Project Manager and Construction Subject Matter Expert, Brad provides our clients with the tools necessary to plan and/or respond to disaster events. Brad oversees DRS' "Boots on the Ground" construction consulting team who works side-by-side with our clients - and their suppliers - throughout the entire recovery life cycle. Integrating his project management experience, Brad coordinates all aspects required by contractors including federally procured and compatible contracts, damage assessments, scope development, change orders, project timelines, and closeouts that result in successful outcomes.



### **Employment History**

- Managing Consultant - Disaster Recovery Services, February 2022-present
- CFO - Hardin Jefferson ISD, 2007-2022
- Accountant - Lumberton ISD, 2005-2007
- Staff Accountant - Cook, Shaver, Parker & Williams, 2003-2005

### **Education**

- Master of Science in Accounting - Texas A&M University
- Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting - Texas A&M University

### **Licenses & Certifications**

- Certified Public Accountant